From: dopmannouncement

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 3:04 PM

To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAIIUsers@uabmc.edu>

Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- How to best deal with Java

How to best deal with Java Brought to you by
Byron Chancellor

- Manager of HelpDesk/IT for
DOPM
(now in MT-403)

SITUATION:
| sometimes get messages on my computer saying things like this (usually when I’m trying to do
Oracle work):

] 0 Jaa[TV) was blocked because t s ot of date and needs tobe updated.  What s the sl Update Fun ths tme

and/or

\!/. Your Java version is out of date,

= Update (recommended)
Get the latest securty update from java.com.

< Block
Block Java cortert from nureing In this browser sesson.

< Later
Contirrue and you will be reminded to updste again later.

1™ Do ok ask agan untd the rext update s svadable,

What is the easiest way to handle that?

SOLUTION:

Most computers in Medical Towers are set up so that when they are restarted, they automatically ask
themselves:

“Do I have the most recent version of Java? If not, let me take a moment now to go get that.”

So, if you get a message about Java being out-of-date or needing to be updated, just click “Run this
time” or “Later” and go on with your work.

Then restart your computer (when convenient for you) and that should automatically update it.
(And of course if that does not solve it, then let us know.)

Was this helpful? Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week? Do you have any other
comments?
Let us know at dopmHelp@uabmc.edu
To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw



mailto:dopmHelp@uabmc.edu
http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw




